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Utilize appropriate traffic control at all times. Before setting up a restriction on a State highway, the applicant shall contact
the local IDOT maintenance garage and the Iowa Traffic Management Center, as per attached 511 information. Fiber 
installation must be as close to 3rd St curb as possible. No bends allowed in IDOT right-of-way. IDOT permit does not 
authorize work in the railroad right-of-way. Personnel, equipment and materials are not permitted in the median or within 
the clear zone.  Access to the work site not permitted from the mainline or ramps of I-380.

Michelle L. Burke

Beau Weimar, Maintenance Supervisor

5455 Kirkwood Blvd S

Beau.weimar@iowadot.us

Cedar Rapids 52404

319-350-1764

michelle.burke@iowadot.us
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Burke, Michelle

From: Parker, Drew J <djparker@burnsmcd.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:05 AM
To: Burke, Michelle
Cc: Parker, Drew J; Aquino, Justin O
Subject: RE: IA DOT Permit - Alliant IPL A - Linn County - US 380, IA27
Attachments: IPL-A_IDOT APPLICATION_LINNCO - 3rd St SW_05-30-2024.pdf

CAUTION: 
This email originated from outside the Iowa Department of Transportation. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good Morning Michelle, 
 
We have updated the mapbooks for our applications along and cross US 380 in Linn County.  Due to the file size, 
I’ll need to transmit these mapbooks over multiple emails. This is email 1 of 2. 
 
For the longitudinal installation along US 380 / 3rd St SW we have made the following adjustments: 

- The running line has been adjusted so it is as close to the curb as possible while remaining at least 3’ way 
from the interstate fencing. 

- The running line has been adjusted to it no longer crossing the interstate oƯ ramp. 
- The bend at 15th Ave and 3rd St is no longer in DOT ROW. 
- Based on comments we received from the City of Cedar Rapids, we had to revise our route.  This increased 

the length of the build by one block, which now goes from 15th Ave to 3rd Ave St. 
 
Please give these a look and let me know if you need anything else to issue the permit. 
 
Regards, 

 
Drew Parker 
M 847-212-9842; O 331-205-8938 
 

From: Burke, Michelle <Michelle.Burke@iowadot.us>  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 11:54 AM 
To: Parker, Drew J <djparker@burnsmcd.com> 
Subject: RE: IA DOT Permit - Alliant IPL A - Linn County - US 380, IA27 
 
Hi Drew! 
 
Thanks for the informaƟon below.  No, you misunderstood the City (or me?).  It is true that the City cannot issue their 
permit because it is a DOT owned road, so they must wait for our permit to be approved and issued before they can 
issue their permit.  However, the DOT does not have to wait for their permit, it was just a courtesy noƟficaƟon to you to 
get one from them. 
 
Please forward the railroad agreement for 3rd Street, and your revised plans showing your work as close to the curb in 
the City ROW as possible.  I noƟced there are several areas on the 3rd St plans where it gets preƩy close to the interstate, 
these lines will need to be placed out of the DOT ROW.   
 
Also, you must ensure that the “bend” is NOT placed in DOT ROW, as shown below. 
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Burke, Michelle

From: Parker, Drew J <djparker@burnsmcd.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 3:41 PM
To: Burke, Michelle
Cc: Aquino, Justin O; Parker, Drew J
Subject: RE: IA DOT Permit - Alliant IPL A - Linn County - US 380, IA27

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: 
This email originated from outside the Iowa Department of Transportation. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Michelle, 
 
Thank you for this update.  I was happy to hear we were able to establish a path forward after today’s site visit.  I 
wanted to touch base and confirm next steps. 
 
Can we do a field update and move this permit forward under our current design?  We would be happy to include 
additional notes to record what was discussed today.  Notes that we would add are listed below.  Please let me 
know if there is any additional information we should include. 
 
6/19 Site Walk Notes: 

- Potholing to be completed every 40’ along conduit route. 
- Conduit to maintain a minimum 6’ horizontal clearance from Cedar Rapids 36” water main. 
- Conduit to be installed close to IA DOT fence line for approximately 700’ until 36” water main crosses 3rd 

St. 
- Conduit bend at 15th Ave & 3rd St to remail as close as possible to the 15th St. curb. 

 
Regards, 

 
Drew Parker 
M 847-212-9842; O 331-205-8938 
 

From: Burke, Michelle <Michelle.Burke@iowadot.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 12:35 PM 
To: Parker, Drew J <djparker@burnsmcd.com> 
Cc: Aquino, Justin O <joaquino@burnsmcd.com> 
Subject: RE: IA DOT Permit - Alliant IPL A - Linn County - US 380, IA27 
 
Hi Drew, 
 
I met Jake out at the project locaƟon and we talked over the opƟons for this permit.  Please add the potholing to your 
3rd St permit.  The distance from the City’s water main and the fence is right at 6’, so if you can install the line as close to 
that fence line for those approximate 700’ and then aŌer the water main crosses 3rd St, stay as close to the curb for the 
rest of the installaƟon, that would work.  We also discussed the absolute necessity for the bend in the line to remain as 
close to the curb at 15th Street as possible to keep it out of the DOT right-of-way.  ConflicƟng records regarding exact 
right-of-way in this area, but for the most part our records show the ROW line going to the street. 
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ACCESS AGREEMENT 

THIS ACCESS AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the 5th day 
of January, 2024 (the “Effective Date”), by and between CEDAR RAPIDS AND IOWA CITY 

RAILWAY COMPANY, an Iowa corporation (“CRANDIC”) and Interstate Power and Light 
Company, an Iowa corporation, having its principal place of business at 200 First Street SE, 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401-1409 (“Requesting Party”). Requesting Party and CRANDIC are 
referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.” 

R E C I T A L S: 

WHEREAS, CRANDIC owns certain real property located in Cedar Rapids, Iowa, as 
further described in Exhibit A (the “Premises”); 

WHEREAS, Requesting Party has requested temporary permission from CRANDIC to 
enter upon the Premises (“Access”) for the limited purpose of placing two 1.25” HPDE conduits 
and fiber optic lines under the track via HDD on Div 1 MP 0.75 DOT#376719N 3rd St SW 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Purpose”), in accordance with the terms of this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, CRANDIC agrees to grant Requesting Party with such Access for the 
Purpose, all in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

AGREEMENT: 

In consideration of the following terms and conditions CRANDIC hereby grants to 
Requesting Party Access to the Premises pursuant to this Agreement. 

 1. Access.  CRANDIC hereby grants to Requesting Party a temporary, non-exclusive 
license on, over and across the License Area (as further described and defined in Exhibit B) for 
the Purpose during the Term of this Agreement (the “License”).  

 2. Term.  This Agreement is effective as of the Effective Date and will expire without 
any action by either Party upon the earlier of the completion of the Purpose or 31st day of May, 
2024 (the “Term”).  The Parties may, upon mutual agreement in writing, extend the Term. 

 3. Requesting Party Covenants.  

 a. Upon CRANDIC’s determination, in its sole discretion, that flagging is required for 
the safe prosecution and completion of any activities associated with the License, Requesting 
Party shall pay all costs for such flagging ($140.00 per flagger per hour).  The number of 
flaggers shall be determined by CRANDIC in its sole discretion.  If work is performed without 
proper flagging services when such flagging is required, Requesting Party will be subject to a 
$5,000.00 per day price adjustment and may, at CRANDIC’s sole option, be immediately 
removed from the Premises. 
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 b. Requesting Party shall notify CRANDIC of its arrival and departure from the 
Premises each day. 

 c. Prior to entering on to the Premises, Requesting Party shall provide CRANDIC with 
the name and phone number of a foreman or supervisor that can be contacted in case of 
emergency or for any other reason CRANDIC requires. 

 d. In the event Access involves any activity that involves the performance of work on 
the Premises, upon completion of such activity, a Requesting Party representative will be 
required to conduct a walk down of the Premises with CRANDIC management. 

 e. Requesting Party shall, at its sole cost, comply with all applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, and ordinances of competent authorities affecting said Premises including, but not 
limited to those relating to Hazardous Materials and the environment (individually and 
collectively, the “Law”).  Requesting Party is solely responsible for obtaining any and all 
permits required by any Law to support their Access and any activities they conduct on the 
Premises. As used herein, “Hazardous Material” means any substance which is listed as 
“hazardous” or “toxic” or listed in the regulations implementing CERCLA.  “Hazardous 
Material” includes any and all material or substances which are defined as “hazardous waste,” 
“hazardous material,” “extremely hazardous substance,” or a “hazardous substance,” pursuant 
to state, federal, or local governmental law.  “Hazardous Materials” includes, but is not 
restricted to, asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls (“PCBs”), petroleum and petroleum products. 

 f. Requesting Party may use contractors to do work on the Premises, provided any 
such contractors must comply with the terms and conditions hereof, including, but not limited to 
safety terms.  Requesting Party shall be responsible for the acts and omissions of all contractors 
and shall require all contractors to indemnify CRANDIC to the same extent as set forth herein. 

 4. Cooperation.  Requesting Party shall cooperate with CRANDIC personnel and shall 
take all other reasonably necessary measures to avoid accidents, damage or harm to persons or 
property, and delays to or interference with CRANDIC operations.   

 5. Safety.   

 a. Requesting Party shall, at all times, keep the Premises in a safe, clean, and sanitary 
condition, and shall not mutilate, damage, misuse, alter, or permit waste thereon.  No drainage 
condition shall be created or allowed to exist that is or may be adverse to CRANDIC.   

 b. All activities performed during the Access shall, as applicable, be done in 
accordance with instructions of CRANDIC personnel and in such manner as is satisfactory to 
CRANDIC acting through its designated representatives.   

 c. The following clearances must be maintained at all times during Requesting 
Party activities unless written consent by CRANDIC is otherwise provided: (1) Vertical: 
25.0 feet above top of highest rail; and (2) Horizontal: 8.5 feet from centerline of nearest 
track, measured at right angles thereto. 
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 6. Environmental; Safety.   

 a. Requesting Party shall be solely responsible for complying with all hazard 
communication and other requirements of the Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
(OSHA), as codified at 29 C.F.R. 1910.1200.  Requesting Party shall provide Material Safety 
Data Sheets for any hazardous chemicals brought onto CRANDIC’s Premises by Requesting 
Party, its employees, agents, contractors, or subcontractors.  In addition, Requesting Party shall 
provide the necessary information and training to its employees on each hazardous chemical to 
which they may be exposed.  Requesting Party shall ensure that its employees use proper 
personal protective equipment, such as hard hats, safety glasses, etc., while on CRANDIC’s 
Premises.  Requesting Party may be required to take additional safety precautions and/or 
terminate activities if work is conducted in an unsafe manner.  In such case, Requesting Party 
shall be responsible for any additional or consequential costs. 

 b. Requesting Party shall not cause or permit any Hazardous Material other than fluids 
located inside of vehicles required for vehicle operation (e.g., gasoline, diesel fuel, oil, anti-
freeze) to be used, stored, generated, released or disposed of on or in the Premises by Requesting 
Party, its employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors, or invitees without first obtaining 
CRANDIC’s written consent, which may be withheld at CRANDIC’s sole and absolute 
discretion.  If Hazardous Materials are used, stored, generated, released or disposed of on or in 
the Premises by Requesting Party, its agents, employees, contractors or invitees in violation of 
this Agreement or any environmental law, or if the Premises become contaminated in any 
manner for which Requesting Party is liable, Requesting Party shall indemnify, defend, and hold 
harmless CRANDIC pursuant to the indemnity section set forth below, including, without 
limitation, for any and all costs incurred in connection with any investigation, remediation or 
restoration of the Premises or any off-site location (including all costs incurred pursuant to the 
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, & Liability Act (“CERCLA” or 
“Superfund”), 42 U.S.C. § 9601 et seq.).  In the event that any spills or releases of any 
Hazardous Materials into the environment result from the actions of Requesting Party or any of 
its agents or from any such party’s access to the Premises pursuant hereto, the Requesting Party 
shall: (i) take any and all actions necessary to ensure timely and adequate compliance with all 
applicable environmental laws and the requirements of relevant governmental authorities, 
including any applicable reporting, investigation and remediation requirements; and (ii) promptly 
provide CRANDIC with relevant information regarding the details, status, and compliance 
efforts associated with the spill or release. 

 c. Notwithstanding the foregoing and to the extent practicable, Requesting Party shall 
coordinate all investigative, remedial and response actions with, and obtain prior approval with 
respect thereto from, CRANDIC. In the event that during its operations Requesting Party 
discovers any existing contamination, Requesting Party shall stop work on that location and 
contact CRANDIC for instructions on how to proceed. In no event, absent express written 
permission of CRANDIC is the Requesting Party authorized to share any information or results 
associated with the operations, with third parties.  

 7. Indemnification.  Requesting Party shall indemnify, defend and hold CRANDIC 
harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses 
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(including, but not limited to, court costs, fines, penalties and reasonable attorneys’ fees, but 
excluding consequential or indirect damages), judgments, liabilities and causes of action to the 
extent arising out of the acts or omissions of Requesting Party, its employees, agents, 
contractors, or subcontractors in connection with the (i) Access; (ii) use, storage, generation, 
release or disposal of any Hazardous Materials on, at or from the Premises; or (iii) violation of 
any Laws, including environmental Laws, in each case by the Requesting Party, its employees, 
agents, contractors, or subcontractors. Requesting Party shall indemnify and defend CRANDIC 
for, from and against any and all mechanics’ liens and other liens and encumbrances filed by any 
person claiming by, through or under Requesting Party and against all costs, expenses, losses and 
liabilities (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) incurred by CRANDIC in connection with any 
such lien or encumbrance or any action or proceeding brought thereon. 

 8. Termination.  

 a. The occurrence of any one or more of the following matters constitutes a default by 
Requesting Party under this Agreement (an “Event of Default”): 

 i. Requesting Party becomes insolvent or generally fails to pay, or admits in 
writing its inability or unwillingness to pay, its debts as they become due; 

 ii. Requesting Party makes a general assignment for the benefit of its 
creditors; 

 iii. Requesting Party commences or consents to any case, proceeding, or other 
action (A) seeking reorganization, arrangement, adjustment, liquidation, dissolution, or 
composition of Requesting Party or of Requesting Party’s debts under any Law relating 
to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, or relief of debts, or (B) seeking appointment 
of a receiver, trustee, or similar official for Requesting Party or for all or any part of 
Requesting Party’s property; 

 iv. any case, proceeding, or other action against Requesting Party is 
commenced (A) seeking to have an order for relief entered against Requesting Party as 
debtor, (B) seeking reorganization, arrangement, adjustment, liquidation, dissolution, or 
composition of Requesting Party or Requesting Party’s debts under any Law relating to 
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, or relief of debtors, or (C) seeking appointment 
of a receiver, trustee, or similar official for Requesting Party or for all or any part of 
Requesting Party’s property; 

 v. the breach of any representation or warranty made by Requesting Party 
herein; 

 vi. Requesting Party attempts to assign, convey, or transfer this Agreement or 
any interest herein without CRANDIC’s prior written consent; or 

 vii. Requesting Party fails to observe or perform any other covenant, 
agreement, obligation, duty, or provision of the Contract Documents, and such failure 
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continues for ten (10) days after Requesting Party’s receipt of written notice thereof from 
CRANDIC.  

 b. Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, CRANDIC may, without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy CRANDIC may have under this Agreement or at law or in equity, 
terminate this Agreement or any portion of this Agreement and resume and retake possession of 
said Premises without any accountability whatsoever to Requesting Party, its successors or 
assigns. 

 c. Upon termination of this Agreement in any manner, the Requesting Party shall 
remove all personal property and equipment kept and used on Premises from the Premises and 
return Premises to the condition it was in prior to the Access.  Should the Requesting Party fail to 
remove such personal property and equipment within ten (10) days after the date of termination 
of this Agreement, CRANDIC may, at its election, either remove all said personal property and 
equipment at the sole cost of the Requesting Party or may take and hold said personal property 
and equipment as its sole property.  In the event CRANDIC is not satisfied that the Requesting 
Party has returned the Premises to an acceptable condition, CRANDIC reserves the right to 
arrange for such work to be performed and Requesting Party shall reimburse CRANDIC for the 
cost thereof. 

 9. Notice.  Any written notice given by CRANDIC to Requesting Party shall be 
properly served if the same is delivered to Requesting Party, or one of its agents, or employees, 
or if mailed, postpaid, addressed to Requesting Party at the address listed below.  Any written 
notice given by Requesting Party to CRANDIC shall be deemed properly served if the same be 
delivered by mail, postpaid, addressed to CRANDIC at the address listed below.   

CRANDIC: 
Lane Spence 
1445 Rockford Rd SW 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 
(319) 786-3674 

Requesting Party:  
Name: Mary Montgomery 
Title: Sr Real Estate & ROW Rep 
Address: 200 1st St. SE Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 
Phone: (319) 786-4768 
Taxpayer ID: On file 

Requesting Party shall notify CRANDIC’s representative listed above not less than 
twenty-four (24) hours before Requesting Party proposes to enter upon CRANDIC’s property. 

 10. General 

 a. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, 
successors and assigns of the Parties hereto.  However, the Agreement shall not be assigned or in 
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any manner transferred nor said Premises or any part thereof sublet, used, or occupied by any 
Party other than Requesting Party without the written consent of CRANDIC.  

 b. The Parties agree that the laws of the State of Iowa shall govern this Agreement, 
with venue lying in Linn County District Court.  

 c. If any of the foregoing provisions is held for any reason to be unlawful or 
unenforceable, the Parties intend that only the specific words found to be unlawful or 
unenforceable are severed and deleted from this Agreement and that the balance of the 
Agreement remains a binding enforceable agreement to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 d. The failure of CRANDIC to insist on or enforce, in any instance, strict performance 
by Requesting Party of any of the terms of this Agreement, or to exercise any rights herein 
conferred shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of its right to assert 
or rely upon any such terms or rights on any future occasion. 

 e. All provisions of this Agreement that are expressly or by implication to come into 
or continue in force and effect after the expiration or termination of this Agreement shall remain 
in effect and be enforceable following such expiration or termination. 

 f. No modification of this Agreement shall be effective unless made in writing and 
signed by the parties affected by the modifications.  This Agreement and the exhibits attached 
hereto and made a part hereof constitute the entire understanding between the Parties and cancel 
and supersede any prior negotiations, understandings or agreements, whether written or oral, 
with respect to Access to the Premises. 

 g. The various rights, powers, options, elections, and remedies of either Party, 
provided in this Agreement, shall be construed as cumulative and no one of them as exclusive of 
the others, or exclusive of any rights, remedies, or priorities allowed either Party by law, and 
shall in no way affect or impair the right of either Party to pursue any other equitable or legal 
remedy to which either Party may be entitled as long as any default remains in any way 
unremedied, unsatisfied, or undischarged. 

 h. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall 
constitute an original, but all of which, when taken together, shall constitute but one instrument.  
Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to this Agreement by PDF, facsimile or 
other electronic transmission shall be as effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart 
of this Agreement. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed in duplicate this Agreement on 
the day and year first above written.   

IPL 

_______________________________________ 
By: ____________________________________ 
Title: __________________________________ 

CEDAR RAPIDS AND IOWA CITY RAILWAY  

_______________________________________ 
By:     Lane K. Spence 
Title:  Manager Track and Structures 

Ed Gilkes
Project Manager



RAILROAD_______________________MP_________________________

SUBDIVISION_____________________E.S.________________________

_________________________________________________,  IOWA

A) IS WIRELINE CROSSING WITHIN PUBLIC ROAD? _______YES; _______NO; (NEAREST STATION)                                    (COUNTY)                              (STATE)

B) IF YES, NAME OF STREET _____________________________________________________________ PHONE:____________________RR FILE NO._______________________

C) TYPE OF WIRELINE CROSSING: _____ TELEPHONE; _____ TELEVISION; _____ FIBER OPTIC; E-MAIL______________________________________________________

_____ ELECTRIC; OTHER; _____________________________________________________________

D) VOLTAGE TO BE CARRIED UNDER TRACK ______________________ , NO. OF WIRES ____________ 

E) IF CASING TO BE USED, TYPE OF CASING TO BE INSTALLED _________________________________ UTILITY__________________________DATE:_______________________

F) METHOD OF INSTALLATION: ADDRESS___________________________________________________

_______ HORIZONTAL DIRECTIONAL DRILLING; BY______________________________PHONE_____________________

_______ DRY BORE AND JACK (WET BORE NOT PERMITTED); E-MAIL______________________________________________________

_______ TUNNEL;  OTHER __________________________

G) DISTANCE FROM CENTER LINE OF TRACK TO NEAR FACE OF BORING AND JACKING PITS WHEN
MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE TRACK _____________________  (30' MIN.) I CERTIFY THAT THIS UTILITY QUALIFIES AS A SMALL UTILITY UNDER

H) DISTANCE TO NEAREST ROAD CROSSING WITH SIGNAL LIGHTS OR GATES IOWA UTILITIES BOARD RULE 199 IAC 42.1.

(IF LESS THAN ONE MILE) __________________________ SIGNED_________________________DATE_______________________

5/17/2006

IOWA UNDERGROUND WIRELINE CROSSING

FOR RAILROAD REPRESENTATIVE USE

FOR UTILITY REPRESENTATIVE USE

TO BE COMPLETED BY SMALL UTILITY AS DEFINED IN THE IUB RULES

           CROSS SECTION AB

CASING PIPE, IF USED (SEE NOTE 7)USED (SEE NOTE 7)CASING PIPE, IF USED (SEE NOTE 7)

           CROSS SECTION AB
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Alliant Energy
4902 N Biltmore Ln
Madison, WI 53718

PROJECT INFORMATION

MARK BEAUCHAMP
PROJECT MANAGER
OFFICE: 816-652-2757
MOBILE: 816-799-4571
MRBEAUCHAMP@BURNSMCD.COM

ABE ASSEFA
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
OFFICE: 816-605-7772
MOBILE: 570-903-6929
AMASSEFA@BURNSMCD.COM

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR

DAVE HERKERT
PROJECT MANAGER
OFFICE: (608) 458-0596
CELL: (608) 444-2494

GREG SHUE
LEAD ENGINEER
OFFICE: (608) 458-4434
CELL: (608) 628-4292

OWNER CONTACT

THANH NGUYEN
PROJECT MANAGER
OFFICE: 816-995-9236
MOBILE: 608-575-8660
TVNGUYEN@BURNSMCD.COM

KEVIN MCPHERSON
DESIGNER
OFFICE: 816-708-6114
MOBILE: 651-890-7835
KJMCPHERSON@BURNSMCD.COM
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Viola Corner
Big
Cedar

Crandic Shops

CRANDIC Rail Yard 376719N - IOWA NORTHERN RAILROAD
CLOSEST INTERSECTION: 3RD ST SW BETWEEN 8TH AVE SW AND 10TH AVE SW  LINN  IA

RAILROAD SUBDIVISION: FIRST DIVISION
RAILROAD MILEPOST: 0.750 ,
RAIL CROSSING COORDINATES: 41.968129 N, 91.670333 W

Existing Utilities

T T T T Fiber

Fiber

144

Conduits

Underground, Bore Conduit

Other Notes

Construction Note

Railroad Crossing

>

> Measurements

RR Crossing Post

Railroads

Right Of Way
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EXHIBIT A 

MAP OF PREMISES 
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EXHIBIT B 

LICENSE AREA 

“License Area” means the area indicated below:  

a003cw
Polygon



Name of Company Requesting Flagging

   ‐ Contact Person and Phone Number

   ‐ Who Gets the Bill

Name of  Company Completing the Work

Name of Contractor

Contractor Contact Information

Location of Work

Jobslip Number

Anticipated Start Date

Anticipated Start Time

Estimated Duration of Project

Name of Flagger

Permit/Warrant Number

   ‐ Date

   ‐ Start Time and Received by Whom

   ‐ Protection Used

   ‐ Area Working in

   ‐ JSB Delivered to Whom

   ‐ End Time and Delivered to Whom

Additional Comments:

CONTRACTOR FLAGGING INFORMATION

PROJECT INFORMATION

IPL

 

IPL

3rd St SW, Edgewood Rd, Lefebure Rd, Southview Rd, Wilson Ave 

JS1244

TBD

0730

2 months TBD



The best way to remain safe is to obey  
our safety rules, comply with Personal 
Protective Equipment standards, and 
communicate your whereabouts while  
on property. 

Contractors are required to: 
•	 Comply with CRANDIC rules and  

policies, and with local, state and 
federal laws and regulations. 

•	 Check-in upon arrival at CRANDIC 
property, and as appropriate to the 
location. 

•	 Notify CRANDIC Yard Office upon 
arrival on property before working  
near or fouling track. 

•	 Upon arrival to a job site and not part 
of the work crew, notify CRANDIC 
Employee In Charge and request a  
job briefing. 



Personal Protective 
Equipment (PPE)
PPE is required when working on  
and around CRANDIC right-of-way, 
which may include:                  
•	 Hard Hat
•	 Steel-Toe Boots
•	 High-Vis Apparel
•	 Eye Protection in Compliance
With the Task 

Key Contacts: 
CRANDIC Yard Office:  
(319) 786-3645
In case of emergency:  
(319) 786-3645 or (800) 283-1540

6192954
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